JOE MORRIS, General Manager

RADIO STATION

" The c’"/zcut O/ Delaware”

THE DOVER HOTEL

PH. 5797

E. LOOCKERMAN ST. DOVER, DELAWARE

P. 0. BOX 549

Oc tober 15, 1958

Mr, Kermit Geary
RFD# 2 - Box# 298
Walnutport, Penncylvania

Dear Mr. Geary:

This wlll confirm your reception of WKEN on the
morning of October 12, 1958, Logging was perfect,

My Chief Enginesr was happy indeed to know that
our signal was coming through to your area and

we hope you will continue to notify us when angd
if you are able to hear us zagain.

Thank you for your interest and the entire staff
sends thelr best wishes,

Cordially,
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